| am forwarding this to you on behalf of the PS who is officially out of office for the whole week. Can you
confirm if the email reached you. Apparently, his previous emails have not been reaching you.

From: Richard Matlhare

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 2:37 PM

To: Khoza Ramahobo

Subject: FW: [BULK] Fwd: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Richard K. Matlhare (Mr.)

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Education & Skills Development
PrivateBag 005, Gaborone

Tel: (+267) 3655461

Fax: (+267) 3972121

Cell: (+267) 71312827
e-mail: rmatlhare@gov.bw
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e pride, your destimatiomn

From: Richard Matlhare

Sent: 21 August 2015 02:30 PM

To: Ponatshego Kedikilwe (phkedikilwe@gmail.com)

Cc: 'info@santinagusminiononlus.org'

Subject: FW: [BULK] Fwd: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Sir,

| am trying my luck again to share the attached documents with TESTA. | hope this time around
he gets them. | am not sure | am using TESTA’s correct address.

Thank you

Richard K. Matlhare (Mr.)

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Education & Skills Development
PrivateBag 005, Gaborone

Tel: (+267) 3655461

Fax: (+267) 3972121

Cell: (+267) 71312827
e-mail: rmatlhare@gov.bw
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The contents of this communication, including attachments is strictly confidential and legally privileged, and is intended for the use of the
named recipient(s). Any review, retransmission, dissemination, copying, disclosure or other use of, or taking an action in reliance upon this

information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return email and delete the message.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender and no liability will attach to Government of Botswana-Department of
Information technology. Please note that the recipient must scan this email and any attached files for viruses and the like.



